
FAQ for RFP No. 422 

The answers to the questions below are what we know now. YES, Inc. reserves the right to 
reconsider any answers to these questions if a situation or circumstance requires us to do so. We 
will inform respondents of any change needed.  

The answers to the questions below represent what we know now. YES, Inc. reserves the right to 
reconsider any answers to these questions if a situation or circumstance requires us to do so. We 
will inform respondents of any changes needed. 

1. Do you anticipate that the conference will be in person or virtual this year? 
  

A.    The Summer Leadership Institute (2.5 days) will be offered both in-person and virtually 
for all.  The Intensive Educator Preparation Training and Fundamental Foundation Training 
(25 days) will be offered both in-person and virtually. 

2. What are the dates of the conference? 

A.    The training dates are: 
i. Equity Pipeline event- June 29-July 31, 2020 
ii. Summer Leadership is July 22-24, 2020 

3. How many attendees are expected at the conference? How many training slots would be 
available for anyone training service? 

A.    We estimate 50-100 participants will join us either virtually or in-person in Orlando. 
Our registration process will open next week, and we will have final numbers within ten 
(10) days. 
B.    For District Training the number could be from 1 – 60 depending upon the services 
you are proposing to provide.  Again, services should be designed to be in-person or 
virtually. 
C.    Due to COVID- 19, we will address social distancing so the training group size will 
be no more than 10-15 according to the room size when we train in person.  

4. Are all training services to be provided AT / DURING the conference, or will any 
training services be provided at other times? 

A.    First of all, services can be proposed in any number of ways, types, timelines, hours, 
etc.  You can propose one-day training, week-long training, hour-long training, 
etc.  Contracts will be awarded for services that span over one hour, one day, one week, one 
month, or up to three months. All services must be presented, and evaluations completed by 
or before September 30, 2020.  There will be no availability of carry-over any services or 
funds after September 30, 2020. 

Secondly, consider the service settings when determining how you will serve your targeted 
populations including virtual and in-person or on-site services. 

a.     District on-site services 
b.    District Summer Leadership Institute (SLI) Services 



c.     Participant Summer training during intensive educator preparation (IEP) and during 
Fundamental Foundation Training 
d.    Successful Respondents will collaborate with District leadership for services requested 
for their district. 
e.     Successful Respondents will collaborate with YES, INC. team members for services to 
be provided to participants. 

5. Where is the scoring rubric?  (I did not see it attached to the RFP) 

A.    The scoring rubric will be sent on Wednesday, May 27, 2020. 
  
6. The RFP mentions the “6 Powerful Leaning Components”. Where can I find more 

information about these? Anthony Taylor asked, "Are the slides going to be available to 
best understand your definition of the services?" 

  
A.    There are five (5) powerful learning components that YESinc. believes help make 
teachers more effective.  
B.    The five (5) components of powerful learning were introduced through the Accelerated 
Schools Process (ASP) from Dr. Hirsh out of Stanford University.  ASP is a school reform 
model.  The five (5) components are: 
C.    The five components are 

i. Authentic Instruction (learning is relevant to the learner) 
ii. Learner-Centered Instruction (learning is centered are the needs of the learner… not 

the needs of the instructor) 
iii. Continuous Instructional Learning (learning is continuous as it builds on prior 

knowledge and experiences) 
iv. Interactive (learning involves action among the learners) 
v. Inclusive Instruction (learning includes everyone no matter IQ or aptitude) 

vi. D.    For more information please use the Link-https://eric.ed.gov/?id=ED431069 
 

7. Are Texas, Colorado, New Jersey, and Michigan the 4 four states?" 
  
A.    Texas is the state for our current grant partners and only our current grant partners and 
only our grant partners and our grant participants are eligible to receive services under this 
RFP. 
B.    Our renewal grant application included schools from Michigan (not funded yet) 
C.    Our new TSL proposal expects to work with schools in Michigan, Colorado, Mississippi 
and New Jersey (not funded yet) 

 
8. Is there a preference between online, or in-person services? Should we assume that we 

will be able to meet in large groups, especially since July through September are dates 
of services?" 
  
A.    There is no preference 
B.    We are allowing all Districts and participants to choose based upon their needs only. 
C.    You should not make any assumptions about meeting in large groups. 

  



9. How do you include travel costs if you don't have an idea of what state and district you 
will be working with?"  
  
A.    You will need to put in your estimates. If your proposal is selected for funding, we will 
work with you to make adjustments to your proposal costs. 

  
10. Is there a chance that you would select more than one vendor for a service.? 

  
A.    Yes, there could be more than one vendor selected for a service. 
B.    Because of the number of Districts and participants to be served, you could apply to 
serve only one District and be selected for funding, and another entity could be selected to 
serve multiple Districts. 
C.    The same could be true for participants. You could choose to provide services to 10 
participants while another entity proposes to serve 50 and another proposes to serve all 100. 

  
11. I am confused about the difference between the RFP that went out earlier 

concerning Mission, Vision, and Core Values, and this new RFP? 
  

A.    This proposal is not requested services for Mission, Vision, and Core Values work. All 
of our Districts received those services during the last school year. 
B.    Mission Vision and Core Values work were not provided to the participant. 
C.    This RFP is different in that it is proposing to provide services to participants and 
Districts. 
D.   To avoid confusion, this RFP should not be compared to the last RFP from the 2018-
2019 school year for Mission, Vision, and Core Values. 

 

12. Will all the areas be expected to support district and pipeline initiatives 
simultaneously? 
  
A.    No. You are expected to present your entity’s proposed services any way you desire to 
present your services. 
B.    It is your decision regarding your timeline for services that will dictate whether or not 
services will be simultaneously provided or not.  It is not required. 
C.    It is required that all services be completing delivered on or before September 30, 2020. 

  
13. For estimating travel, should we use Texas, Colorado, New Jersey, and Michigan? 
  

A.    It is your decision, but you usually estimate travel from point A to Point B. So from 
your place of residence to where you will be traveling. 
B.    Right now, the only travel destination (Point B) is to Orlando. 

  
14. Will the questions we submitted earlier be addressed in the FAQ? 

  
A.    Yes, we will answer all questions posed via email or from the webinar.  If you do not 
see your question in this FAQ document. Please submit your question, again, to 
communications@ yeseep.org. We apologize if we missed your question. 



  
15.  Is there a specific format for the proposal and budget template? 
  

A.    Yes. Please review section IV Proposal Format in the RFP and be sure to include all of 
the required information in the specific format. 
B.    The specific format is called the Submission Format and is being emailed out on 
Wednesday, May 27, 2020. 
 

16. Are we anticipating that district services will be provided at the district, or virtually, 
and the Equity Pipeline services will be performed in Orlando and possibly in districts 
for follow-ups? 

  
A.    Please refer to answer for question 4 

  
17. Will the presenter need to be in Orlando for all 4 weeks? 
  

A. There will be five (5) weeks of Equity Pipeline training (Fundamental Foundation and 
Intensive Educator Preparation) in Orlando in person or virtually. The time the successful 
respondent will be required to be in Orlando is at their discretion. The time they will be 
expected to conduct their services for the Orlando event will depend on the scheduling of 
their services. So, no there is not a requirement to be there for the entire event. 
 

18. Under 4.1 Proposal Format, it says that YES will provide a suggested template for 
submitting the RFP response, is that correct, and when will the template be sent out?" 

  
A.    The RFP submission template will be sent Wednesday, May 27, 2020. 

  
19.  What is the location of the Orlando training and has YES made any agreements with 

hotel rooms, etc.?" 
  

A.    The location of Orlando, Florida training is the Doubletree Hotel in Downtown, 
Orlando. Florida. 
B.    Successful respondents that plan to provide on-site services, will have access to the 
same discounted rate that YES, INC. has for its participants and District teams. 
C.    Travel costs will be a discussion as a part of the negotiation of a contract. 

 
20. I need your expectation concerning the length of the RFP. 

 
A.    The length of the RFP is based upon the number of services, the type of services, and 
the desire for YES, INC. to be thoroughly in our description of the services our participants 
and Districts require at this time. 
B.    There is no specific length for your response to the RFP. However, you will need to 
utilize the submission template being provided on Wednesday, May 27, 2020, to submit your 
response. 
C.    Please do not include information not requested like lengthy resumes or lengthy 
company description.  


